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'FW: Nonconforming Structures bill (SB 472) Page 1 of 1

Shovers, Marc

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 3:21 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Cce: Tiffany, Tom

Subject: FW: Nonconforming Structures bill (SB 472)

Importance: High

Dear Marc,

Can you make the ammendments below by Tuesday morning?
Rob Kovach

Chief of Staff

Office of State Senator Frank Lasee
608-266-3512

Hi Rob.

Please make the following changes to Senate Amendment 1 to SB 472 (and please ask the
drafter to create a similar amendment for Tom Tiffany):

+ Change “Developmental regulations” to “Development regulations”

+ Section 2, lines 14 through 25 (of SB 472)— Replace lines 14 through 25 with “A county may
not enact, and a county, city or village may not enforce a provision in a county shoreland
zoning ordinance that regulates the construction of a structure or building on a substandard lot
if that provision is more restrictive than the shoreland zoning standards for substandard lots
promulgated by the department under this section.”

Thank you.

2/24/2012



STATE OF WISCONSIN ~ LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

L RB Research (608-266-0341) Library (608-266-7040) Legal (608-266-3561) L RB

X1
[




e o N S O s W

10
11
12
13

State of Wisconsin oM ’ |
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE %

! MES&I&\IK:cjs;if
fﬂrgsf//vw Ly e )

WAMENDMENT, |

TO 2011) SENIE BILL 472 57 /

D-Notfe

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION le. 59.69 (10) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 59.69 (10) (am).

SECTION 1g. 59.69 (10) (ab) of the statutes is created to read: |

59.69 (10) (ab) In this subsection “nonconforming use” means a use of land, a
dwelling, or a building that existed lawfully before the current zoning ordinance was
enacted or amended, but that does not conform with the use restrictions in the
current ordinance.

SECTION 1h. 59.69 (10) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

59.69 (10) (e) 1. In this paragraph, “amortization ordinance” means an
ordinance that allows the continuance of the lawful use of a nonconforming building,
premises, structure, or fixture that may be lawfully used as described under par. {a)

(am) but only for a specified period of time, after which the lawful use of such
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building, premises, structure, or fixture must be discontinued without the payment
of just compensation.

SECTION 1i. 59.69 (10) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

59.69 (10) (e) 2. Subject to par. {a) (am), an ordinance enacted under this section
may not require the removal of a nonconforming building, premises, structure, or

fixture by an amortization ordinance.”.

2. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 15

3. Page 3,‘ line 1: delete “Dimensional requirements” and substitute
“Development&‘egulations”.

4. Page 3, line 5: after “enacted” insert “or amended”.

5. Page 3, line 6: delete “dimensional requirements” and substitute
“developmentb regulations”.

6‘. Page 3, line 6: delete “ordinance” and substitute “ordinance.”.

7. Page 3, line 7: delete lines 7 and 8.

8. Page 3, line 11: delete lines 11 and 12 and substitute “nonconforming

structure.”.
.

7'
9. Page 4, line 2: delete lines 2 to 6 and substitute:

“59.692 (2m) (a) In this subsection:

1. “Development@ggulations” means the part of a shoreland zoning ordinance
enacted under this section that applies to elements including setback, height, lot
coverage, and side yard.

2. “Nonconforming structure” means a dwelling or other building that existed

lawfully before the current zoning ordinance was enacted or amended, but that does
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not conform with one or more of the developmentJ{egulations in the current

shoreland zoning ordinance.”.

« Page 471ing 8: oprTines 8 a dele )

/ N
11. Page 4, line 17: after that line insert: _

¢ EBECTION 3e. 60.61 (5) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 60.61 (5) (am).

SecTION 3k. 60.61 (5) (ab) of the statutes is created to read:

60.61 (5) (ab) In this subsection “nonconforming use” means a use of land, a
dwelling, or a building that existed lawfully before the current zoning ordinance was
enacted or amended, but that does not confox;m with the use restrictions in the |
current ordinance.

SECTION 3m. 60.61 (5) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

60.61 (5) (e) 1. In this paragraph, “amortization ordinance” means an
ordinance that allows the continuance of the lawful use of a nonconforming building,
premises, structure, or fixture that may be lawfully used as described under par. (a)
(am), but only for a specified period of time, after which the lawful use of such
building, premises, structure, or fixture must be discontinued without the payment
of just compensation.

SECTION 3n. 60.61 (5) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

60.61 (5) (e) 2. Subject to par. {a) (am), an ordinance enacted under this section
may not require the removal of a nonconforming building, premises, structure, or

fixture by an amortization ordinance.”.

12. Page 4, line 21: delete “Dimensional requirements” and substitute

“Development@?egulations”.

13. Page 4, line 25: after “enacted” insert “or amended?”.
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14. Page 5, line 1: delete “dimensional requirements” and éubstitute
“development@] regulations”.

15. Page 5, line 1: delete “ordinance” and substitute “ordinance.”.

16. Page 5, line 2: delete lines 2 and 3.

17. Page 5, line 6: delete lines 6 and 7 and substitute: “nonconforming
structure.”. |

18. Page 5, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 4m. 62.23 (7) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 62.23 (7) (am).

SECTION 4p. 62.23 (7) (ab) of the statutes is created to read:

62.23 (7) (ab) Definition. In this subsection “nonconforming use” means a use
of land, a dwelling, or a building that existed lawfully‘before the current zoning
ordinance was enacted or amended, but that does not conform with the use
restrictions in the current ordinance.”.

19. ‘Page 5, line 11: delete “Dimensional requirements” and substitute
“Developmenté) regulations”.

20. Page 5, line 15: after “enacted” insert “or amended”.

21. Page 5, line 16: delete “dimensional requirements” and substitute
“developmentgl} regulations”.

22. Pagé 5, line 16: delete “ordinance” and substitute “ordinance.”.

23. Page 5, line 17: delete lines 17 and 18.

24. Page 5, line 21: delete lines 21 and 22 and substitute: “nonconforming
structure.”. |

25. Page 5, line 22: after that line insert:
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;‘SECTION 6m. 62.23 (7a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

62.23 (7a) EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONING. (intro.) The governing body of any city
which has created a city plan commission under sub. (1) and has adopted a zoning
ordinance under sub. (7) may exercise extraterritorial zoning power as set forth in
this subsection. Insofar as applicable sub. (7) () (am), (b), (), (ea), (h) and (i) shall
apply to extraterritorial zoning ordinances enacted under this subsection. This
_subsection shall also apply to the governing body of any village.

SECTION 6s. 92.15 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

92.15 (5) Any livestock operation that exists on October 14, 1997, and that is
required to obtain a permit under s. 283.31 or that receives a notice of discharge
under ch. 283 may continue to operate as a livestock-operation at the same location
notwithstanding s. 59.69 (10) (a) (am) or 62.23 (7) (h) or any zoning ordinance enacted
under s. 59.69, 60.61, 60.62, 61.35 or 62.23 (7), if the livestock operation is a lawful
use or a legal nonconforming use under any zoning ordinance enacted under s. 59.69,
60.61, 60.62, 61.35 or 62.23 (7) on October 14, 1997.”.

(END)
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INSERT 2-16

1. Page 3, line 13: delete lines 13 to 25.

INSERT 3-3

2; Page 4, line 8: delete “regulates fhe use,” and substitute “does any of the
follpwing:”.

3. Page 4, line 8: before “location” insert:

“1.§{egulates.the”.

4. Page 4, line 11: after that line insert:

“2. Regulates the construction of a structure or building on a substandard lot
if that provision is more restrictive than the shoreland zoning standards for

« 5 : .
substandard lots promulgated by the department(by rulédunder this section.”.

5. Page 4, line 14: delete “regulates the use” and substitute “does any of the

)
following:”. (
| location
6. Page 4, line 14: before “W” insert:
'“l.ﬁRegulates the”. :
INSERT 3-4

-“2. Regulates the construction of a structure or building on a substandard lot
if that provision is more restrictive than the shoreland zoning standards for

substandard lots promulgated by the department by rule under this section.
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I drafted the part of this amendment that co%erns shorelarfd zoning. Please note that,
consistent with the language created inSenata Bill £72/under s. 59.692 (2m) (c), the
language in this version of this amendment restricts not only ordinances enacted by

f\ counties, but also mr»m%rdinances enacted by an annexed or incorporated city or
village. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Robin N. Kite
Senior Legislative Attorney
~ Phone: (608) 266-7291
E-mail: robinkite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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February 27, 2012

Rep. Tiffany:

I drafted the part of this amendment that concerns shoreland zoning. Please note that,
consistent with the language created in Assembly Bill 597 under s. 59.692 (2m) (c), the
language in this version of this amendment restricts not only ordinances enacted by
counties, but also ordinances enacted by an annexed or incorporated city or village.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov



